
  

 
 

November 5, 2013 
 

IVI Assessment Services, Inc. 
55 West Red Oak Lane 
White Plains, NY 10604 
 
    Re: Caraway Commons/Craighead Commons- P.U.D. 

Location: South Caraway Rd., Jonesboro, AR   
 
 

To Whom This May Concern: 
 
According to the zoning map for the City of Jonesboro, the subject property located at 3316 
Caraway Commons Drive is situated within the C-3 Commercial (P.U.D.) Planned Unit 
Development District, which was approved for apartments per the Final Development Plan 
approved on September 14, 1999 by the Metropolitan Area Planning Commission.  
 
The original Final Development Plan was approved under City of Jonesboro Title 14: Section 
14.20.03 Overlay & Special Districts; (d.) Planned Unit Development (PUD) Districts; 
Guaranteed Completion, which has since been amended; the former regulations are as follows: 
 
The originally approved final development plan illustrates that the total number of living units for 
Craighead Commons is 96, and 108 for Caraway Commons. Phase 1 of Craighead Commons 
appears to have commenced previously with 24 units now completed.    
 
On October 7, 2013, the MAPC approved a modified Final Development Plan (attached) 
submitted by Cesar & Becky Islas to add 36 units (3-twelve-plexes) as shown on the attached 
approved site plan, subject to City Engineering requirements, Planning & Zoning and all 
applicable agency reviews at your convenience.   
 
If you require any additional information on the process or deadline dates, please advise us at 
your convenience. 
 

Sincerely,  
 

 
 
 
                                                             Otis T. Spriggs 

Planning Director 

300 S. Church Street 
Jonesboro, AR  72401 
(870) 932-0406  Voice 
(870) 336-3036  Fax 
www.jonesboro.org 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 






